From:

Sent: 3/11/2021 9:47:38 AM

To:

Subject: Urgent System Hardening Data Request
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/11/2021 10:45:00 AM

End: 3/11/2021 11:15:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Good morning:

In assisting_ and_in this urgent data request | have requested a brief meeting to go
over what is needed and to answer any questions you have. The list of projects below are all in some sort of
estimating status. The data that is needed to be reflected in the WSHP project log is as follows.
e Pre-Engineering complete (Y/N)
o If Yes, please enter meeting date if known or leave blank
o If No, please enter realistic date to complete
e Base Map Status
o N/A
o In Progress (Please enter expected date to be received)
o Complete
o Lastly, for the projects with UG footage should the reporting year reflect 2022

This information is needed today so please provide at your earliest convenience.

Project
Reporting Pre-Eng.
Job Owner Name Order Order Description Year Complete
- _- CWSP - VACA DIXON 1101126774 2022 Y
R CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.1 2021 Y
ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604 PH1.1 2021 Y
ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604 PH 1.2 2021 Y
ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604 PH 1.3 2021 Y
ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604 PH 1.4 2021 Y
ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604 PH 1.5 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.2 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.3 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.4 2021 Y
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CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.5 2021 Y

CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.6 2021 Y
ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904 2021
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 PH1 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.1 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.1 2021
CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH1 2021 Y
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.1 2021
SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1101481876 2021 Y
CWSP - POTTER VALLEY PH 110564118 PH 1.1 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.1 2021

CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.1
SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4

ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2 2021
CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH2 2021
CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH3 2021 Y
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.3 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.4 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.5 2021
CWSP - POTTER VALLEY PH 110564118 PH 1.2 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.3 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.4 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.5 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.6 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.3 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.4 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.5 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.6 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.7 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.2 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.3 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.4 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.2 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.3 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.4 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.5 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.6 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.7 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.8 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.9 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.2 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.3 2021

I -

_ CWSP-ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-OCB-H02 2021 Y
CWSP-ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-LR 4646-H07 2021 Y
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CWSP-ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-LR 4646-H08 2021 Y
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.1 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.1 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.1 2021
ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626 2021 Y
ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2021 Y
ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - HO1-LR792 PH 1.1 2021
ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1101118494 PH 1.1 2021
ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - HO5 - LR726 PH 2 2021
ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - HO5 - LR726 PH 3 2021
ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - HO5 - LR726 PH 4 2021 Y
ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - HO5 - LR726 PH 5 2021 Y
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.3 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.4 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.5 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.6 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.3 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.4 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.5 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.6 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.9 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.10 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.11 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.12 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.13 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.14 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.3 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.4 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.5 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.6 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.7 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.8 2021
ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - HO1-LR792 PH 1.2 2021
ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - HO1-LR792 PH 1.3 2021
CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1101118494 PH 1.2 2021
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.9

ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.10

ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.11

ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.12

CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 2021 Y
CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454 2021

-Total
. CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR 1454 TEHAMA CO 2021

James Total
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.1 2021
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.1 2021
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CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21016953 PH1.1 2021
PSPS - BRUNSWICK 1110 - MORGAN RANCH DR 2021
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.2 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.3 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 2 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.3 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 4 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 5 2021 Y
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.4 2021 Y
CNCL-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.5 2021
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.5 2021 Y
CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21016953 PH 1.2 2021
CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21016953 PH 1.3 2021
Total
ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.7 2021
j ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.8 2021
I c\/sP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH1.1
Total
TITLE: SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564 2021 Y
CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 1 2021 Y
CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 1 2021 Y
CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 2 2021 Y
CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 2 2021 Y
otal
- ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - H01-LR2951 2021
CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 PH 1.1 2021 Y
CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 PH 1.1 2021
ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - H01-LR2951 PH2 2021 Y
CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 PH 1.2 2021 Y
CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 PH 1.3 2021 Y
Total
E ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402 2021 Y
ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402 2021
CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB PH 1.1 2021 Y
PSPS - OAKHURST 1101 - OAKHURST 2021 Y
ECOP-DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107-H02-LR1402-PH2 2021 Y
CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB PH 1.2 2021 Y
CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB PH 1.3 2021 Y
CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB PH 1.4 2021 Y
_ CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1 2021
CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.1 2021 Y
PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID 2021
PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN
RANCHE 2021
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 2021
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 2021
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CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3 2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4 2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5 2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6 2021
CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.2 2021

CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH2

CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO

PH2 2021
CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO

PH3 2021

CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH 2.2
CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH 2.3
CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH 2.4
CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH 2.5
CWSP - DESCHUTES 11049718 PH1.2

[

Grand Total

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio onl

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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